December 13, 2024 BOT Agenda Item VI.C.ii.
Tenure Recommendation, Patricia Valverde
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the tenure recommendation for Director
of Colorado School of Public Health at UNC (CoSPH-UNC) Patricia Valverde.

BACKGROUND

Dr. Valverde has been recommended for tenure by the faculty of the CoSPH-UNC.
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Patricia Valverde, Ph.D.
Director of Colorado School of Public Health at UNC
Associate Professor, College of Natural & Health Sciences

Department memo:

College of Natural and Health Sciences
Colorado School of Public Health at the University of Northern Colorado

To: Jordan Barkley
Vice Provost for Academic Resources and Faculty Affairs
Betsy Kienitz
Office of the Provost

cc: Kamel Haddad
Dean, College of Natural and Health Sciences

From: Gary Heise
Professor, Kinesiology, Nutrition, and Dietetics
Former Interim Director, Colorado School of Public Health at UNC (CoSPH-UNC)

Date: 23 August 2024
Re: Dr. Patti Valverde’s tenure

From a memo dated January 29, 2024, the search committee for the Director of CoOSPH-UNC made the
following recommendation to Dean Kamel Haddad concerning Dr. Patti Valverde.

The unanimous sentiment of the search committee is that Dr. Patti Valverde would be an excellent fit
for our Campus Director position and we recommend that an offer be made. We also feel strongly that

tenure be granted as part of an offer.

The search committee was comprised of me, Dr. Liz Gilbert, Dr. Rose Grose, Dr. Dannon Cox, and AAEO
rep Dr. Lauryn Benedict. Gilbert, Grose, and Cox are faculty within the CoSPH-UNC.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.
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